
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

2024 ARPA NEW JOHNSONVILLE COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION 

 

CITY OF NEW JOHNSONVILLE  

 

PROJECT #: NJ-2025-1 

 

CURRENT PROPOSAL OPENING DATE/TIME– THURSDAY, AUGUST 14TH, 2025 AT 2:00 PM LOCAL TIME 

 

TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 
 

FROM:  Rye Engineering, PLC 
 

DATE:  August 11th, 2025  

 

 

This Addendum is being issued as a revision to the original set of plans and bid form. The revision is due 

to changing the alignment to have the force main installed within CSX Right-of-Way. Due to this alignment 

change, the linear footage of line changes, as well as the material of the line changes.  

 

Please see the attached plans indicating the Addendum #2 changes, as well as the revised bid form. 

 

Please complete acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum and email the response to 

mwesterman@ryeengineering.com. Likewise, please put acknowledgement of this addendum on the bid 

form. 

 

 

** End of Addendum No. 2 ** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt: 

______________________________ (Company Name) 

______________________________ (Signature) 

______________________________ (Date) 


